
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
 

1. Question – Please confirm the working hours. 
 
Answer – Please see section E.6, Working hours: 8:00am through 5:00pm from Monday 
through Friday, with the option to work on Saturday if it is necessary. 
 

2. Question – How should be the stairs built? Side by side or just a section? 
 
Answer – Please submit your proposal with the stairs width built from side by side. Also, 
stairs should have two treads and the landing, and three risers. 
 

3. Question – How should be the installation of the structure in regards of the safety? 
 
Answer – The roof structure, steel beams and columns should be prefabricated in a shop.  
Welding shall not be permitted in the vicinity of the fuel dispensing pump station. 
Prefabricated components shall be assembled on site using special hot-dipped galvanized 
nuts and machines bolts in order to get a clean and safe installation. 
 

4. Question – Could we prepare the mix the concrete on site? 
 
Answer – Yes, the mix of concrete can be made on site. 
 

5. Question – Could the offerors propose a new option for the Canopy?  
 
Answer – No, the proposal should be based on the drawings and specifications provided 
by the U.S. Embassy. 
 

6. Question – Any work that needs to be done should be done by the contractors? 
 
Answer – Yes, any work that needs to be done must be done by the contractors, e.g. 
digging, moving the grass, etc. 
 

7. Question – Where is the underground location of the gasoline pipes? 
 
Answer – We do not have that information available, but they should have been buried 
deeply. However you should dig cautiously. 
 

8. Question – What material is recommended to use for the channel? And location? 
 
Answer – The channels or gutters along the two slopes of the roof shall be made of 
enamel painted galvanized steel sheets, U.S. Gauge 24.   The downspouts shall be made 
of the same material with a 4” by 4” square section.  Downspouts shall discharge the 
collected rain water to an 18” by 18” concrete pad. 
 


